‘CLAYTON TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MARCH 26, 2024, 6:00 P.M.
CLAYTON TOWNSHIP HALL

Kevin DePottey Jon Mieczkowski
Corey Potter K George Sippert
Rick Caruso | Richard Derby

Kathleen Norris

TED HENRY, ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, #810-691-5258
ROLLCALL
APPROVE PROPOSED AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: FEBRUARY 19, 2024 Pgs. 2-4
COMMUNICATION:
REPORT OF OFFICERS AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:
PUBLIC COMMENT:
NEW BUSINESS / DISCUSSIONS
1. PUBLIC HEARING — CASE #SCU24-01, WOODSIDE BUILDER/KHALID NEMER
Pgs. 5-40

OLD BUSINESS / DISCUSSIONS

1. FOLLOW UP ON ALTERNATE ENERGY
2. REVIEW OF LAND DIVISION ORDINANCE

ADDITIONAL ITEMS
FUTURE ITEMS
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT



- CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
FEBRUARY 19, 2024

Chairman Kevin DePottey oioened the meeting at 6:00 p.m.
ROLL CALL

Members Present: Kevin DePotie'y, Rick Caruso, Richard 'Derby, George Sippert,
Kathleen Norris ,

Members Absent: Corey Potter, Jon Mieczkowski

Others Present:

Ted Henry/BUHdlng Official, Zonlng Admlms’rro’ror

Ken Tucker/Township Attorney

Dennis Milem/Township Clerk

The Township Clerk Dennis Milem took the floor and explained why he was going to
swear in all Board members. Then Mr. Milem proceeded to swear in alllmembers. After
completion he thanked the Planning Commission for their cooperation.

APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AGENDA

Action Taken: Motion by Derby, supported by Sippert, to approve the proposed
agehda for the February 19, 2024, Clayton Township Planning Commission meeting.

MOTION CARRIED.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: JANUARY 23, 2024

ACTION TAKEN: Mohon by Caruso, suppor’fed by Derby to approve mmu’res of January
23, 2024.

MOTION CARRIED.
COMMUNICATION:

None.

noe



REPORT OF OFFICERS AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:

Mr. Ted Henry stated he had received a couple of phone calls on parcels related to
solar farms. Also, next month, March, expect a case for 8062 Corunna Road pertaining
to Special Conditional Use.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Comment was all waived untfil ’rhe new case with the public hearing opened up
NEW BUSINESS

Earth Ex rezone to M1. Mr. Bill Henry took the floor and explained what his intentions
were to do with the property: they were to warehouse equipment as well as doing
periodic service work on equipment: state he has minimum traffic for his business @ 4479
S. Sheridan Road. :

Mr. DePottey opened the Public Hearing @ approximately 6: 07 p 137 for CASE #REZONE
24-01 for Earth Ex Inc., parcel #04-31-300 016

PUBLIC COMMENT:

There were 5 residents present and one resident on the telephone. Kara Jones and her
husband (on the phone) had several questions: the driveway location, the storage of
equipment, hours of operation,-traffic fo site, noise which may affect their horses, site
lighting and water runoff. Mr. Bill Henry addressed those issues with them.

Next, Mr. John Maxwell, 12404 Old Miller Road addressed the same issues as well as
trucks on Old Miller Road and how his operation will affect his deer hunting behind his
home which butts up to the proposed site. . Mr. Bill Henry addressed -Mr. Maxwell's
concerns.. ' :

Trisha Mvakaua, a neighbor across the road on the Shiawassee County side addressed
the highway not being taken care of now let alone add more truck traffic fo it. A
lengthy conversation went on about the highway being a joint municipal road so it is
always neglec’red Mr. Bill Henry addressed her issues.-

The Pubhc Hearing closed at 6: 27 p m. after asking for any more commen’rs for at least 3
more times.

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS ON CASE #REiONE 24-01:

Chairman DePottey asked for a future land use map. Some conversation went on
about future uses. More dISCUSSIOﬂS went on about ’rhe various issues brought forward

from the Public Hearing.

Board comments ended



Action Taken: Motion by Caruso, suppor’red by Derby to opprove the . Ml zoning. Roll
Call Vote: 4Yes/1 No (SlpperT)

OLD BUSINESS

Alternate energy still on hold. Questions were asked on the petitions if they were
available to sign for the new energy laws could be protested. Mr. Caruso said they
cannot be available at the township's property. Land division ordinance will be
addressed next month. Members will be getting proposed corrections in e-mail form
from Mr. Tucker.  Zoning Administrator Ted Henry told members he had met with Mr.
Tucker and had reviewed the ordinances to make suggested changes.

FUTURE ITEMS

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS

PUBLIC COMMENT
No Comment
ADJOURNMENT

Action Taken: Motion by Norris, supported by Derby, fo odjourn the Planning
Commission meeting at 6:47 p.m. :

Kevin DePottey, Chairperson 7 Rick Caruso, Secretary

qage Y



RECEI\/

CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP
SPECIAL CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION—

Requests for special conditional use may be heard and decided at any regnlar or special meeting of the Planning Commission,
provided the petitioner has present all required information and proper notice has been given. In addition to a notice published in
8 newspaper of general circulation, notices of public hearing on special conditional uses shall be sent to owners of property
within a minimum of 300 feet from the property lines of the property which is subject of the request.

APPLICANTNAME:__\ Jopnd stde de'«cv’
ADDRESS:_(on7) W ([0« R PHONE:Q (5 435 2247

CITY, STATE, ZIP: <, g,ggnul 2 Crook MT tYavy 17

PROPERTY OWNER NAME(S): . L

ADDRESS: A67 A Ams/w»«r /4(/5’ ﬁﬁﬁwa/ﬁfrr  A'Exi
CITY, STATE, ZIP L ysz3 /[

TAX ID NO.: Ny . zoNING crass: L. & [

Qorvme LD T LM EBESON

PROPERTY LOCATION:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: __ 00 ¢ ¢4 6.¢ ln2 ‘;_{

DESCRIBE PROPOSED USE: e o K P v

ATTACH 15 COPIES OF SCALE DRAWING (linch = 200 feet) OF PROPOSED SITE SHOWING NORTH
POINT, SURROUNDING ZONING DISTRICTS, EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDINGS, DRIVEWAYS,
POINTS OF INGRESS AND EGRESS, PARKING AREAS, FENCING, LANDSCAPING, SIGNS AND ROAD
RIGHTS-OR WAY. (Per Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 24.03(5): Special Conditional Use review and Site Plan review
may occur concurrently with mutual consent of the landowner and Planning Commission.)

APPLICANT SIGNATURE: Mw*‘nm Prx:—&( D0l $ci(e Bl

PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE:

(If other than applicant)

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED FEE:
RECEIVER: CASE NO.
PUBLIC HEARING DATE APPROVED [ ] DENIED{]
TOWNSHIP BOARD ACTION: APPROVED [] DENIED [] OTHER,

- 2% 5



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON

2011 South Morrish Road * Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473
Ph. (810) 635-4433 * Fax (810) 635- 4526 » claytontownship.org

Greg Childers - Trustee
Brad Anthony - Trustee
' Tamara Kapraun - Trustee
= W Shelley Thompson - Trustee

Tom Spillane - Supervisor
Dennis Milem - Clerk
Rick Caruso - Treasurer

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Clayton Charter Township Planning Commission
will hold a public hearing on the request for permitted use with special conditions
allowing 8062 Corunna Road, Flint, MI 48532 to have motor repalrlheavy truck repair;
ZONING IS LC (LOCAL COMMERCIAL)

MEETING DATE:  MARCH 26, 2024 at 6:00 PM

LOCATION: 2011 S. MORRISH RD., SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473
PROPERTY LOCATION: 8062 CORUNNA RD

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 04-14-400-030

OWNER: KENNETH CARPENTER

PETITIONER: -WOO-D.SIIDE BUILDER/KHALID NEMER

The Planning Commission invites your comments and questions. Written comments
may addressed to Clayton Township Planning Commission Chairman, 2011 S. Morrish
Rd, Swartz Creek, Ml 48473.

Ted Henry
Clayton Township Zoning Administrator, CASE #SCU24 01

9 Lo



RECEIVEL

‘A.'I"‘“'

BY

February 5, 2024

We hereby authorize Khalil Nemer from Nemer Realty to ask for a special use
permit for motor repair for the property located at 8062 Corunna Road.

kel / cwwu;ﬁ? %a/mc) @Aﬂ,&m

Kenneth Carpenter ann Carpenter




February 1, 2024
We hereby authorize Khalil Nemer from Nemer Realty to act on our behalf in

representing Wolfgang & Edwards Auto Repair at the Planning Commission
meeting concerning the property located at 8062 Corunna Road.

VLN %%V////é%ﬂ
m Wolfgang Jason Edwards




cxxPo91URIEND 30U 3N STYRTT3I PSWSSP UTSI3Y UOTIBUWIO

Q0£0°LTT 007 '8€% 00£'2LT 00T 99 0202 w UEDTHOTH ‘9B 30
] X P p | A3uno) ‘uolAeTDd yo dIUSUMOL :0L PRSUaD
0899 81T 006'zZ2 008‘9ST 001’99 1202 _ “640% — €657 (o) Tubrakdon ‘zezTTenh
0785 °2Z1 006 ‘202 008 ‘9€T 00T’99 7207| QEIDHEASNI 000Z/¥Z/80 OVL[Tmmim s v e .
DETL'QET 009 ‘%61 00€£’6ST 00£°S€E £20g| _IBuUM usym oum|
janTeA IaYl10 MmaTADY snTeA anTeA anTeA
aTqeXEl /TRUNQTIIL |30 paeod pessassy |butpTIng pueT Ieaz uTerd pooTdj B
pueTism| |
sutaryg
| AUOITI=3EM
_ ‘puod
papoon
durems
padeospued| X
ubTH
MOT
burTTod
ToA9T| X|
s1ts I
Jo Aydexbodog
| . mmUﬂmﬂHMﬁH\mPﬁwﬁbﬂOU
w . . BTTI0 panezhaspun : 600-/800-00F-71-F0
| zeg ot = SNTEA Yse) =onil sjuswsaoidwl pueT pO3BWTISH Tel0L moﬁuaaﬂum PECRIES 43 (86) ¥ 8T°€ FGY NLI ¥T JIS|
esv'z 09 081 66722 sweid poom SHSFL 35508 90d OL 1d 00 I DS
€01’z 09 75T ve 9z swezg poom QMMU 80 NIW SO 9¥a 0 S§ HL ‘Id 00T M DS 9Z NIW
65T LL 882 85°9 ?18x0U0) UTy :d/M/Q oﬂuuouam m ST 930 68 N HI {13 L97LEE T OIS 80 NIKW
L8S'% 0s PIE 27262 ‘13 9 ‘prTOS ‘pMm :HuTdOUSI ¥ eSS S0 930 0 S &B {14 92 d JdS ¥0 NIW TS 9Id
anTeA ysed pooO9 & JZTS a3ey uotadTIOosaQ - 68 S HL ‘Id 9G6°6£9 M DFS 0§ NIW ¥0 9Hd
S931BWTIST 1S0D JUSWRAOIdUI PUBRT 0 N HL ‘I3 %9T M D3S 9¢ NIW ST D3d 68 N
. ATENSDES HL {D3S 30 ¥0D ES ¥4 Id 00T M OIS 97 NIW
_ : = . I9MIS WIOIS! 1 o1 93 68 N 3 I 06 M DES 80 NIK S0 DA 0
0L5°0L = enTep pueT IS TRIOL sexoy TeIOL 8T € ‘1983 UOII TENIDY 59T PeOd PSARd| X| N » Lz 96¢ M DHS 97 NIW ST 9Hd 68 N €0d ¥
0LS 0L 00T Z6T'ZT S®Io¥ 08T € TYIOYIRROD BESd. Lenkan s S
0 00T 0 0000°T 0000°T 00°0  00°%9T pEgY Jatd :
anTeA uoseay -[pyg 93eg yizdsg 2uwoxia vyidsg sbejuocag uot3dTIos=q sjuswsA0IdUT
¥ SIOI0BA « oTTaNg
TEIOEEAN0D TOL°T0L STJel PUPT I0I S83PWIISE SnTes pued Jueoea! umboumemﬂx EEF8Y IN DNIHSNTA
79 65 IWAL/ADL Z2Z°68€ ADL 3ISE €20T o S
HIANNZY ‘HIINZIEYD
TYNII 67-56! S66T/ZT/SO TYIYLISNANT / TEOTIENAOD 14 dvH SS5IDPY/SWRN S , T9UMO
aEnssI ZE0-T0| T00Z/LZ/%0 SFHOMOd ‘SMOEQ ‘0IIVd 30  "F"¥td
TYNILI 8TT-£0| £00Z/£0/60 STHOMOZ  ‘S¥DEd ‘OII¥d SHOS ALINOWAOD MIIED ZIN¥MS :TOOYUDS 8608 09 VNNAYOD Z908
snyeag Taqumy 23eq (s)3Tured ButpTINg| OT‘DT :HUTUOZ| AOYAWI-TYIDWAWAOD :SSETD| sseIppy Ajzedoag
I}
|
| |
|
*SURIL hm, sbeg » adAL 23ed Clel o
T3juDIg Umﬂwﬂuwbi I3qTT| aTeS JO suxs] *3surz aTes |a1ES 293uRI I03URIH

¥zoc/82/¢0

uc pa3jutagd FASANTD :A3Un0D

"dMI ¥EIYYHD NOLAYTIO

IUOTIDTPSTANL 0€0-007-FT-70-GZ :ISCUMN To2IBd




sxxPO21uURIEND 10U 3INg STRTITSI PIWSSP UTSISY UOTIBWI %

T CUHE TS
1 . :us paixoddnsun _ TIg &
T66°00T IADL <= 068°0 (MONNIT 3 TYIDYIWNWOD WOLYH Z0L) IDF oTs85z teasTOD | 27T I,,v
ad ¥NNO¥OD Z908 :S230N rswelI umg dumT P |
99L8TT €76 °L6T :STE3IOL ‘ ovides T8 DOUE| |Lneliooctt Footd (OT) oTBUTYS TGSV
s a’'T T ' -moTTY @ouetTddy : (¥] sI00Q FnoXT=M| T oona]
6TT’T 59 itrligi I otades TeD 000T| T| .o zeotd of peus, | 1
. Y Bezoas TToM I938M) T/ (q) s300q 3noyTen| pIosiEm. |
9T7'T 09c’2 002 sbexen IBL0 B 3s Temas TN i mug.ﬂ‘ Teaques)|
068°8 9T8'¥FT 00% . . 350D eseg e uﬂnﬁm“ | . o T |
(peysTuUTIUN) YOUI §T :UOTIEPUNCI BUTPTS :IOTIASIXE QD :SSEID ‘ | 4s uot} o
. . sebexen Ismag/I93eM (V1) ysTutd 3uswsseg (g) S 4 o |
Lt 829°¢ 6LT . poOM pe3Eall uej JUSBA I00Td 91910U0D| X . ' saocoQ OT .
Le0'z . XA FOT . : poom pa3eail SA0DTY NI 2TWeISD| poom pajesxy| | sseTd o1d
: : , : ; : I9°d | sutem SITI OTWRISD | : suoas TusueSE
HLPE LZ9'v 9¢ : (Az035 T) duEoM I00Td STTI OTWRIDD -ouon peanoa SPTTS -ZTIOH
6L8°C 66L°7 fas . (Azo3s 1) dom Temoys sieiedes O funy sTqnoOq
: §9Y2104 HUTS BAIXF yses TAUTA
700’9 900 0T T 3e83 00z ‘TTeM To3ey 3oTTOL ®IIXT Juswesed (g) yses TeIsH
ge9’e 685'¥ 1 ot3des T®D 0001 butqumTg ON ses pooml ¥
I3M3§/7978M | jeey 133eM TETOS | 571 :s3sTOL 03 JUBTOH : J = vzmm.
: 3 . *d°8 0 geTs TT=W ]
pezte CELYE T . yzed 2INIXTI € TenueR ‘IaualIos oo B . i ! 1
: purqumTd o3ny ‘I9us1J0S d°s .o PTABID bay w.h .mmbm mm
$3USWISN[PY/SUOTITPPY I3U30 | y3eg oINaxXTd 7 43S 888 :iusweseg sbaeq | uen _
18598 T0E'PPT Te30% : ©. Y3eg RANJIXTI €| ¢ [ uoTIeAROXT (L) SMOpUTM (Z) |
ZL jusweseq butpTs A1018 T | (s)aan3yxTd obeisny| = 3 NGTAT ST % |
9T8 qusuwaseqg burpts Az03s5 G§°T * e T2 (eT) | E
1505 -adeq  MON 2SO °9z1s UOTIBPUNOS IOTISAXY §9TI038 T =T ] | }oTIg
: : sesIy HutpTINg | Smm_ | -eav m_ Auey| . | TTemAzg X T
=poo -quop/uodd/ound /Aud T av/Aud A TAUTA/UMUTUMTY
09/00T/00T/00T/09=pP0O0D & ~quI S39TIN0_"O3TH IO "ON sBuTTT®D (9) athutus/poom| X
IS 96ZT = ®SIY I00Td  4S 888 = ®2IY PUNOID FTopol 2| toal
s30Ng /M ITY PedIod :we3sAs butiesy (IT) ut| | "pI0| X pat A T0TI93%E (1) |
T . . - S . = - - B 1
SE6T 31d a0 ST oMW, ATEwes opbups T OpTA SRW FPg [A5W AS00 | Sewiisia JO _TEND/TON.L pe3jedred :I8U30 o
- - EOME | we3skg A3Tanoss [ " 90TAISS wmﬁm_oo._” | UNSTOUTT :UaYO3ITH I00Td PUZ|C
-300¥ ) ) . : , umnoep TeIFUSD : T I00Td 1ST|9
reexy 3z0dIEe) wmm,mmm .wmwuaHmMmmﬂMwwmﬂ z0q00ducy ysBIL | orz3091a (21) | szooTd (G) Juswesed| T
058°0 X £ eUNERS 20BUINI POOM . f
: e . . *O°H| X |PTTOCS s1eoq 1STT Wooy
EPESED amedl “eipE Ere ﬁmammm.,wwz.wwmm HMMNW sbuey uesTd FTOS| ITY TBI3Ua) _ 7 ri _, _
0 =RAULE “Leh O 0% :96v "0933F | shuRE ‘PIERURIS putroop/buriesy oN| | LIS ealel ot sheIeAY (UOTITPUOD
00z :eexy =2bexo1lg a5 :sserd | 9ABMOIDTH | dumg a3eeyH $18S0TD JO SZTS! Wk
0 :poos 3 — usao 100D 3 3®SE peoIod| | T 1 _ _ [ G961 GE6T
00F :eoIV P9 PIUSA-IOBITQ qnr-1dex TzZZnOEpP ooeurng 100Ta/TTEM| | UTH| m P10/ X | *X3| | parepowsy| 3TTNE I
0 sI00d "UO3W | 2A03S PooOM anr Tzznoep I93eeH ooeds uoT3BIODSQ 3 WIIL HONVY
0 :sI00Qq "o3n¥ | " U3TeSH pPesTEY HODIS3UL 3ESH TTEM OTI30STH m _ :2TR3s buTtpTIng
. 1i paysSTUTd IO3BTNOITD 3EeH DPOOH P33jusA (100TF-uT) JuUETPEY 531 poou| | pareueq = TPTT
Uyoul 8T :UQT3IEPUNO] Azolg g qeysad [ POCH palu2auf] JueTpey -TI®D -o°T1d I93seTd | TTeMAId| X )
syoelaq :TTEM UCUWOD ‘ Azo3s 1T geFead ang 310H pIeogeseg 0TII309TH Forzeaur (p) welj pPoOM| X
0 :'uep 8uols £3035 7 IOTISIXIE ued USA I93eM 3JOH paoIod| | g
POOM PIIBSIL 6LT | ; sweIi-v¥
0 :-usA AOTIg Az03g T IOTILBIXE I931®SH U3led sjong /M ITY p9dIod| X
PoOOM PoIESIL FOT N d & - bueyrsap I9Y210!.9 xaT1dng
PUTPTS .1 IOTIDIXT PSPTS oM | TesodsTg 2beqI®) s3ong o/M ITY PeoIod :
o ap :sseTd (A7035 T) JEOM 9¢€ 3loe3S swes/pug | I9YsemMyUsTd - bueyreap IU0II|9 SQWOH UMOJT
:KAatoedeDd IeD- (A7035 T) doM 0Zl A103g z zoTxojul | dol xcoD ueals| Teod Tuooz Moaum.ﬁnmnﬁx SWOH 2T TUOKH
13TINd ummww adAl|e2IY | Ax03S T IOTI=3UI “MOTTY @ouetTddy| T | "29TH 110 | sen| ¥ | ybnoxjlssari|X “ ATTueg sTbuts| X
sbezen (LT) ﬁmxuwo\mwsouom (91) seoerdeatd (ST) suT-37I0g (ST) putro0n/but3iesy (11) _ (-juoo) zooy (g) | sdAL HutpTTng |

7202/82/20 uo pelutid 0E0-007-7T-F0-GZ :I=2qumN T=2IBg T301 mn.ﬂu.ﬁmﬂdm TeTaiuspTsay




¢xxD22JURIEND 10U ING STRTTSI PIWDSP UTSISY UOTIEjmpuumms. .
; P o)
w0 A g

.nﬁ a5,
) i
' . !
i e “t
) = H
1z T
- 4
m u‘luliuil!liulqlm
- . £
s = L2 W g
.Hn..HI;fIIIIDIIJ =,
z
1 -
- b
¥
&
4
v g ' !
H Z A H
H : H
3 1 :
H : :
H yoa :
i - = :
i =
e TR w
H ) 3 13
: ! H
: X H
i " i »
H

}A

= \ 73

"\ ’
Surmrmassserineersmsta ey

1w
L

t

o

¥202/8¢/20 ue pajutid T BurprTng TBTIUSPTSaY ‘Q0€0-00F—FT-F0-GZ :I9QUNN TSDIBg



sxxDo93URIEND j0U INg STURTTSI PSWSSP UTSISY UOTIPWIOIUL xxx

w
i :I2A0D0 Food (¥T) I8TTCd x8)03s 110 e
| paiTd pueH T®0D . ses| ¥ )
H . :BuTTo0) pue Bur3iesH (0T) _
M i 1I2A00) I00]
i |- p==2doTs 192In3onI3s Jood (E£71) 2t : E
I ] i ] | - ; . .
| -Insur 3wwsal , SSoUNDTYL ' ISWIOFSURIL| I 3ong sng| ssaaryutads (6) y 2
i = zodep UNTPOS! OTTEB3I3H-UON : : . ]
i ) :TTeM IOTI®3IXI (0F) AInozen STJERD PRIOWIY . v ‘ 189IN3ONIIS IO0
| jueosszonTd 3tnpuoD prhTY : :
: | qusosspuesur 1Tnpuo) ¥oTd SISUSIFOs IS3BM S38TTOL
- i : { surejunog ysem| STTe3S ISMOYS . .
o TeotdAL TeotdAs SI9]EoH Isaem syjeg 20914-7 )
PaysTuTIUN PayUsSTUTIU | , STMOE USEM syjeg 909Td-¢ - IuRIg AMV
Auep AueR sTeUTIN S$SINIXTI TeIOL
_ abeIaay sbeisay _
| S omeil x meg| x| 2UON TeoTdAL *9AY 2A0QY m ; ; :
; i M3 abeasavy| .- AuepR 300719 wmaoum\Moﬂum_ | ouop painog X
| 1 159INIXTA 1£987200
swexl pooMm 0§ g sbutquntd (8) mmcﬂuoom_ _ :uoTlepUnOd (Z)
:SnosueTTSoSTH (6€) | :BuTiybTI pue oTI0STH (TT) | 1x0TI23UT (L) :dsxg 23TS/UOTIRAROXE (T)
<<<<< "Butotad s3jeTdwoo x0F 3nojurid uoTlenTea 295 ~DHUOT 003 SUOTIBRIND[ERD >>>>> abexeay :adAL
:ssanbier 3 sstdoue)d : tB8Iv
SNOSUBTT2OSTH (6£) » OFUI I9THUTIAS « :
{ 3soD ‘fpy  -Cpy  3a3bs s3ey  "T0D uot3drossg well | (s=3eq ON) 201330 g4 °dAL
m : shzo3g IybTeH IO # 3s0D . 1Z¥ elay :
W sosnoyaieM ‘STeTIISnpuUI ‘ssbexes :p UOTIDSS 350D polebeibsg woxl usyel S3IS0D (s=3e¥ ON) sbexolg poon :T4 =dAL INTATIOG 0ZTxb7
| <<<<< suoTjeandwoy 1s0) paiebsibsg : SR : 865 T# ©9IY s s3UsWmos)
! x OJUI SUTURZZIN «x
v mmw~uww ¢ = 380D peizetosxdag TEI0L ) IybTeH ]
| 0°ZL/00T/00T/00T/ gL :POOD% TTBISAQ/ "UODE/ ound/-Aud- Iuqy/poods-Aua  TT:2bv- 374 purood 10 burjesH ON .gmmm bp1da TTEX®40|9T
’ - snpoxds jusweseg poos :adAl
L067L6E 3s0p JusweseTdsy/uoTionp g e peTepOWRY
| . g Iee
8ZZ/LT = BUTURZZAH JO M3N 350D =sed 865 :®BOIY T SUTURZZAY | SBSIY Jirod A| 9661
6.9°08€E = sxooTd I2ddn Jo maN 13s0D @sedg 0€£Z’G :esayY I0O0TJ Te3ol | yxx OJUI JUSWSSEH xxx 00T :poO9gy DTWOUCDT
, R ; 00T :  Ppoong -oung
6L°7zL = szooTd zaddn z03 150D 3007 sxenbg peasnlpy $SI0]BASTH SEH ZL -poosg TeoIsAug
| 200T 0Z°L :3juswasnlpe welsAs HUTIBSH PIUTAUOD . PEP -I93°WTISd "RAY 1T : =eby =AT3093I3F
: $2T  69-TT :3abS/3S0D  eoeuing ITY pedrog :weasks HutiesH (0T) , 0£zs :41015/33Bg ‘ea¥ 3¢ : sTqer -adeg
288 66°9 :1abg/3sod JueTpey ‘sxsjeay.ooeds :welsAs Buriesy (gr) | 3¢CT SoBUINg ITY PS2I0d :Z#3BSH g
; %88 - JueTpey ‘siajeay =oeds :T#31B9H JUubH. TTEM JUUsyg
18°8Z = =23®d aseg sbezolg T suTURZZA{ sfexsay :A3TTEND 91 : 3JubH A35 sbexsay
6660 = sxooTa xaddp I03F a3ed ssed xx xx ©B3BQ 3ISOD JOJRTNOTED xx xx | T PID =2A0QY S9TI0]S
: ) i ] [ | 0£g’s :e21y BpTd SsoIn
MO | ¥ | "8aY % 9AY SAOQY| ybTH| ie seaIv I00
9T :3ybteH buTtpTing TTBI=A0 oge’'s - ; m. 14
¥EF :IDvWTISg 9T :3ybTeH Axo03s T :s°2TX031S 1500 UOTIONIFSUCD 8104 ‘d :SS®ID
| abexsay :A3TTEND aT10d‘q :sseTd putanioenuer 3ybTT - TeTx3ISnPUl :Acuednoop I0JRTNOTED
{ <L suorjeandwol 3S0D I03eTNOTED >>>>> :uoT109g/bpTg FO -osaQ

¥202/82/20 uo pajuTig 0£0-007-7T-§0-GZ :IOQUON [32IBd T 0 T U0T1995/6UTPTTNG TETIISNPUI/TRTOISUWC]



«xxDPo27ueIEND 30U 3Ing STeTTSI PIWSIP UTISISY UOTIE

Priicipon fotlasiy

>
&

N

et
w
A

o

RS
i 7
¥

T

?202/82/20 uo paljutid T buTpTTIng TeTIISNPUI/TRTOISUWOD ‘0E€0-007-FI-70-GZ :ISqUNN T9dIed



2/28/24, 11:54 AM exporl.amlegal.comlapilexport-requeStsISBG1d0eé-8d?d-4eeo-b995-31 3d7fef7679/download/

§ 152.112 LOCAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (LC).

(A) Purpdse.

(1) The LC Local Commercial District, as herein established, is designed to meet the day-to- day
convenience shopping and service needs of persons residing in adjacent residential areas and to
encourage the planned concentration of such activities in locations where analysis of the residential
population within a radius of generally 1 mile demonstrates a need for such a facility.

(2) The following regulations shall apply in all LC districts. Buildings, structures or premises,
except as otherwise provided in this section, shall not be erected, altered or used except for 1 or more
of the specified uses. Site plan review, as defined in §§ 152.131 through 152.136, shall be required for
all uses in the LC District. '

(B) Uses permitted. No building or structure, or part thereof shall be erected, altered or used, and
no land shall be used except for 1 or more of the following:

(1) Any use permitted in the Office District (O);

(2) Generally recognized retail businesses which supply commodities on the premises, such as
but not limited to: groceries, meats, dairy products, baked goods or other foods, pharmaceutical, dry
goods, clothing and notions or hardware;

(3) Any service establishmeht of an office, showroom or workshop nature such as electrician,
decorator, dressmaker, tailor, baker, painter, upholsterer or an establishment doing radio or home
appliance repair, photographic reproduction, and similar service establishments that require a retail
adjunct; , ,

(4) Standard restaurants;

(5) Laundry or cleaning agency or pick-up store;
(6) Mortuary or funeral parlors;

(7) Private schools, music conservatory; and

(8) Antique shop, selling or offering for sale articles predominantly over 25 years old, entirely
within a completely enclosed building.

(C) Permitted accessory uses. Buildings, structures, and uses customarily accessory to any
permitted principal uses shall be permitted as approved during site plan review, in accordance with
this section. \ " -

(D) Principal uses permitted subject to special conditions. The following special condition uses
shall be permitted subject to review and approval by the Planning Commission and Township Board,
and further subject to any and all reasonable conditions which may be imposed.,in accordance with §§
152.130 Site Development, 152.131 through 152.136 Site Plan Review, and 152.150 through 152,152
Special Condition Uses. : .

(1) All special condition uses in the Office District (O);

(2) Ice delivery station and ice storage of not over 5 ton capacity;

(3) Hospitals; |

(4) Convalescent homes; '

(5) Private Clu'bs, fraternal organizations and lodge halls; '

(6) Veterinary clinics, including indoor boarding facilities only; q

https:/lexport.amlegal.com/apifexport-requests/5861 d0e8-8d7d-4ee0-b995-313d7fef7679/download/ 1/2



2128/24, 11:54 AM exporl.amlegal.comlapilexport—request315861d0e8-8d7d—4ee0-b995-313d7fef7679.’downloadf
(7) Dancing studios; and

(8) Temporary outdoor sales. Grand openings, tent sales, special sales or special events may be
permitted and shall be subject to the following conditions and considerations:

(a) The use shall be temporary. A permit for the temporary sales may be ratified for a period not
to exceed 14 days. A permit shall not be issued more than 2 times per year for any 1 business.

(b) All merchandise offered for sale shall be a products(s) normally offered or sold by the
principal business or occupant of the subject business. :

(9) Storage facilities for building materials, sand, gravel, stone, lumber and storage of
contractor's equipment and supplies, provided such is enclosed within a building or within an
obscuring wall or fence on those sides abutting all residential or commercial districts, and on any yard
abutting a public thoroughfare.

(10) Automobile service station.

(11) Uses of the same nature or class as uses listed in this district as either a permitted principla
use or a special land use as determined by the Planning Commission.

(E) General regulations.

(1) Merchandise may be displayed or stored up to the minimum front and side setback lines but
not on public property.

(2) Warehouse or indoor storage of goods and materials, beyond that normally incident to the
above permitted uses, shall be prohibited. _ g, &

(F) Additional standards and regulations. The following list of references includes additional
standards and regulations applicable to any proposed use in this district:

(1) Section 152.100 Schedule of Regulations;

(2) Section 152.031 Performance Standards;
| (3) Section 152.065 and 152.067 Off-street Parking and loading;‘
‘ (4) Section 152.075 and 152.076 Fences and Walls;

(5) Section 152.077 Screening of Trash Storage Areas; -

(6) Section 152.078 Landscaping; and

(7) Section 152.085 Signs.

(Ord. Art. XVI, passed 5-22-1997; Am. Ord. 457, passed 2-13-2014)

|

a9e 1S

‘ https:l!export.amlegal.comlapi!export—requests!586'i d0e8-8d7d-4ee0-b995-313d7fef7679/download/ 2/2



2/28/24, 11:57 AM expori.amlegal.comiapilexport-reqﬁestsl%QOSZB1-7993-4353-8a40-b1c10245(:330ldownloadl

SPECIAL CONDITION USES
§ 152.150 APPLICABILITY.

(A) The uses identified as special condition uses are recognized as possessing characteristics of -
such unique and special nature (relative to location, design, size, public utilities needs and other
similar characteristics) as necessitating individual standards and conditions in order to safeguard the
general health, safety.and welfare of the community.

(B) The Township Board, as provided herein, shall have the authority to approve special condition
use permits, subject to such conditions of design, operation and appropriate and reasonable
safeguards as the township may require for any special condition use included in the various
provisions of this chapter. : :

(Ord. § 24.00, passed 5-22-1997)
§ 152.151 DATA REQUIRED.

(A) Application for any special condition use permit as provided under the provisions of this chapter
shall be made to the Township Building Official by filing an official special condition use permit
application form; submitting required data, exhibits, and information; and depositing the required fee
as established by resolution of the Township Board, and as may be amended from time to time. No
portion of the fee shall be reimbursable to the applicant.

(B) An application for a special condition use permit shall contain the following:
(1) Applicant's hame, address and telephone number; -
(2) Address and tax description number of the subject parcel;

(3) Asigned statement that the applicant is the owner of the subject parcel, or is acting as the
owner's representative; ' '

(4) A certified survey drawing of the subject parcel;

(5) A complete site plan containing all of the applicable data outlined in §§ 152.131 through
152.138; and

(6) Supporting statements, evidence, data, information and exhibits which address those
standards and requirements for assessing special condition use permit applications outlined in §
162.152.

(Ord. § 24.01, passed 5-22-1997)
§ 152.152 STANDARDS FOR APPROVAL.

(A) The Planning Commission shall review the particular circumstances and facts applicable to
each proposed special condition use in terms of the following standards and requirements and shall
make a determination as to whether the use proposed to be developed on the subject parcel meets
the following standards and requirements:

(1) Will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives of the Future Land Use
Plan; :

(2) Will-be designed, constructed, operated and maintained, in harmony with existing and
intended character of the general vicinity and so that the use will not change the essential character of
that area;

(3) Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring u - ’w
https:llexporl.amlegal.comlapilexport-requestsl90903281-799344353-8a40—b1c1c245c330/d6wnloadl ' 1/3



2/28/24, 11:57 AM export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/90903281-7993-4353-8a40-b 1¢1¢245¢330/download/

(4) Will represent a substantial improvement to property in the immediaté vicinity and to the
community as a whole;

(5) Will be served adequately by essential public services and facilities, such as highways,
streets, drainage structures, police and fire protection and refuse disposal, or persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide adequately for these
services; _ . _

(6) Will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and
services, and will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community;

(7) Wil not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment and conditions of operation
that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason of excessive smoke,
fumes, glare, noise, vibration or odors; and _ .

(8) Will be consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(B) If the facts regarding the special condition Use being reviewed do not establish by a
preponderance of the evidence that the standards and requirements set forth in this chapter will be
met by the proposed use, the Planning Commission shall not recommend special condition approval
to the Township Board. .

(1) In recommending approval of a special condition use permit to the Township Board, the
Planning Commission shall recommend imposition of such reasoriable conditions of use as it deems
necessary to protect the best interests of the township and the general vicinity, to achieve the
objectives of this chapter and to assure that the general public health, safety and welfare will not be
infringed upon. i ,

(2) The Planning Commission may recommend denial, approval or approval with conditions of a
request for special condition use approval. The recommendation on a special condition use shall be
incorporated in a statement containing the conclusions relative to the special condition use under
consideration which specifies the basis for the decision and any conditions recommended.

(C) (1) Upon holding a public hearing and review of the special condition use request, the

" Planning Commission shall within 30 days forward to the Township Board its finding and
recommendation. The finding shall include a record of those conditions which are recommended to be
imposed. The Township Board, upon receipt of the finding and recommendation, may deny, approve
or approve with conditions any request for a special condition use approval. Any decision on such a
request shall state the findings of fact and specify the conclusions drawn therefrom and any conditions
imposed thereon. Any conditions imposed shall remain unchanged except upon the mutual consent of -
“a majority of the Township Board and the landowner, and the Township Board shall maintain a record
of all conditions that are changed. All records of proceedings:hereunder shall be kept and made
available to the public. '

(2) A special condition use permit shall be issued by the Township Board upon approval. The
Township Board shall forward a copy of the permit to the owner/applicant, Clerk and Building Official.
The Building Official shall not issue a building permit until he or she has received a copy of the special
condition use permit approved by the Township Board.

(D) Any special condition use permit granted under this chapter shall become null and void and all
fees forfeited unless construction and/or use is commenced within 12 months of the date of issuance
of the special condition use permit, except that the Township Board may at its discretion, upon
“application by the owner and for cause shown, provide for up to 2 successive 12-month extensions.

(E) A violation of any requirement, condition or safeguard imposed hereunder shall be considered a
violation of this chapter and constitute grounds for termination of a previously granted special

condition use permit. : \q
https://export.amlegal.com/apl/export-requests/90903281-7993-4353-8a40-b1c1¢245¢330/download/ E g [ ! ’e 2/3



2/28/24, 11:57 AM export.amlegal .comfapi!expoft—reduestsl90903281-7993-4353-8340-b1 c1c245c330/download/

(F) The special condition use review and site plan review may occur concurrently with the mutual
consent of the landowner and the Planning Commission.

(Ord. § 24.03, passed 5-22-1997)

9¢ [3

https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/90903281-7993-4353-8a40-b1¢1¢245¢330/download/



§ 93.01 NAME.

This chapter shall be known and cited as the Charter Township of Clayton Vehicle Storage, Repair
and Abandonment Ordinance.

(Ord. 391, passed 4-13-2000)
§ 93.02 PURPOSE.

The purpose of this chapter is to limit and restrict the outdoor storage, parking, repair or
unreasonable accumulation of junk, unused, partially dismantled or nonoperational vehicles, including
any conveyance, trailer, boat, aircraft or new or used parts thereof, upon premises within the township;
to provide restriction concerning the repairing of the vehicles; to minimize the devaluation of property
values and the psychological ill effects of the presence of the same upon adjoining residents and
property owners; and to eliminate safety hazards along roadways and thoroughfares, by virtue of the
abandonment of vehicles and/or equipment.

(Ord. 391, passed 4-13-2000)
§ 93.03 REGULATIONS.

(A) No person, firm or corporation shall park or store or permit to be parked or stored upon any
premises, within the Charter Township of Clayton, any vehicle, including any conveyance, boat,
aircraft, or trailer of any kind or new or used parts therefrom, unless 1 or more of the following
conditions exist:

(1) The parking or storage is located within a fully enclosed building;

(2) A special permit is first obtained therefor for a period of not to exceed 120 days from the
Zoning Board of Appeals of the Charter Township of Clayton or such other officer or official as the
Township Board may designate, to be granted only in special hardship cases beyond the control of the
applicant, where special or peculiar circumstances exist, where no adjoining property owner is
adversely affected thereby and where the spirit and purposed of these regulations are still observed,;

(3) The vehicle or conveyance is licensed or registered by the State of Michigan, is an operable
vehicle or conveyance, has all of its main component parts attached, as hereinafter defined, and is, in
fact, regularly operated for its designed purpose;

(4) The vehicles, boats, trailers, aircraft or conveyances are located in a duly licensed and
properly zoned junkyard, salvage yard, new or used dealer’s lot or storage yard where the uses or
operations are legally authorized under the township zoning ordinance;

(5) The vehicle or vehicles are awaiting repairs or delivery to owners at an authorized service
station, garage, paint shop or body shop, provided they are locked, licensed by the State of Michigan;
they do not remain on the property in that state for more than 7 consecutive calendar days or for
longer than 14 days in any 1 year; and are not otherwise a public nuisance; or

(6) The vehicle, boat, trailer, aircraft or conveyance, although temporarily inoperable because of
minor mechanical failure, has substantially all of its main component parts attached as hereinafter
defined; is, where subject to license or registration, licensed or registered by the State of Michigan; is
not in any manner a dismantled vehicle; and the premises do not contain any such vehicle, boat,
aircraft, trailer or conveyance on the property in that state for more than 7 consecutive calendar days
or for longer than 14 days in any 1 year. MAIN COMPONENT PARTS shall, for the purpose of this
chapter, mean those parts required by state law or by necessity for its operation upon a public

highway, waterway or airway. \q



§ 152.130 SITE DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS; GENERAL REGULATIONS BY TYPE.

Those uses permitted and principal uses permitted subject to special conditions enumerated in any
zoning district shall be subject to the site development requirements and conditions specified below:

(A) Amusements. Amusement enterprises, including amusement parks, miniature golf, circuses
and similar facilities, but excluding race tracks.

(1) All parking shall be provided as off-street parking within the boundaries of the development.
(2) All access to the parking areas shall be provided only to a major thoroughfare.

(3) All sides of the development abutting any residential zoning district or existing residential
development shall maintain a greenbelt buffer between the residential area and the proposed
development and all activity areas shall be set back at least 1,000 feet from a residential district.

(B) Auction sales establishments. _
(1) All parking shall be provided as off-street parking within the boundaries of the development.

(2) There shall be maintained a minimum landscaped greenbelt buffer per § 152.078(D) of this
chapter between any part of the development and any residential development or district.

(C) Automobile service station, paint and body shop, muffler shop, transmission repair shop. All
necessary steps shall be taken to ensure that any resulting dust, flushing, fumes, gas, noise, odor,
smoke, vapor or vibration does not create a condition more detrimental to the surrounding area(s) than
would result from other permitted uses. The following special requirements and regulations governing
the erection of automobile repair garages are hereby established.

(1) The use shall always be located on a plot of ground having street/road frontage of not less
than 150 feet and having a minimum area of not less than 2 acres.

(2) All repair work must be carried out within an enclosed building.

(3) No automobile repair garage shall be erected within a 200-foot radius of any residential
district.

(4) Outdoor storage of rubbish, junked equipment or parts is prohibited unless the rubbish, junked
equipment or parts is stored adjacent to the principal building in an obscure location that is enclosed
with a masonry screening wall. When this screening is provided, the rubbish, junked equipment or
parts shall not be stacked or heaped higher than the height of the screening wall. The screening wall
shall not be higher than 5 feet.

(5) An automobile repair garage use shall not include the parking or storage of dismantled,
nonlicensed or nonrepairable vehicles of any kind, unless ordered by a law enforcement agency. The
storage, sale or rental of mechanical equipment, new or used cars, motorcycles, minibikes or similar
vehicles, wrecked or otherwise, shall not be considered a use or accessory use to an automobile
repair garage.

(6) All temporary outdoor storage of vehicles for repair shall not be located within 50 feet of a
public right-of-way or a residential district.

(D) Bed and breakfast operations. A use which is subordinate to the principal use of a dwelling unit
as a single-family dwelling unit and a use in which transient guests are provided a sleeping room and
board in return for payment where:

(1) Not more than 25% of the total floor area of the dwelling unit shall be used for bed and

breakfast sleeping rooms; and i m



§ 152.007 DEFINITIONS.

For the purpose of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply unless the context clearly
indicates or requires a different meaning.

ACCESSORY BUILDING. A supplemental building or structure, on the same lot, designed for,
occupied for or devoted to an accessory use.

ACCESSORY LIVING QUARTERS. Living quarters within an accessory building.

ACCESSORY USE. A use normally incidental to, or subordinate to and devoted exclusively to, the
main use of the land, structure or building.

ACREAGE. Any tract or parcel of land which has not been subdivided and platted.

ADULT FOSTER CARE CONGREGATE FACILITY. A facility licensed under Public Act 218 of 1979
being M.C.L.A. §§ 400.701 through 400.737, to provide foster care for more than 20 adults.

ADULT FOSTER CARE FAMILY HOME. A private residence licensed under Public Act 218 of 1979
for 6 or fewer adults to be provided with foster care for 5 or more days a week and for 2 or more
consecutive weeks. The ADULT FOSTER CARE FAMILY HOME licensee is a member of the
household and an occupant of the residence.

ADULT FOSTER CARE LARGE GROUP HOME. A facility licensed under Public Act 218 of 1979 to
provide foster care for at least 13 but not more than 20 adults.

ADULT FOSTER CARE MEDIUM GROUP HOME. A facility licensed under Public Act 218 of 1979
to provide foster care for at least 7 but not more than 12 adults.

ADULT FOSTER CARE SMALL GROUP HOME. A facility licensed under Public Act 218 of 1979 to
provide foster care for 12 or fewer adults.

AGRICULTURE. The art or science of cultivating the ground; the production of crops or livestock on
a farm or activities classified as a bona fide agricultural practice by the Michigan Department of
Agriculture under the Right to Farm Act; excluding commercial greenhouses, the sale of nursery stock,
riding stables, mink, fox and similar so-called fur farms, hog or poultry farms using garbage as a feed,
and processing of milk other than milk produced on the farm on which the processing is located.

AIRCRAFT LANDING FIELD (PRIVATE). The use of land for the landing or taking off of aircraft by a
proprietor residing in a housing unit contiguous to the site of the aircraft landing strip, and may include
facilities for the shelter of aircraft but does not include the boarding or care of aircraft owned by other
than occupants of the housing units in common ownership with the aircraft landing strip.

AIRPORT/AIRCRAFT TERMINAL. The use of land for the landing or taking off of aircraft, which
provides facilities for shelter, supply or care of aircraft, or for receiving or discharging passengers or
cargo, and all appurtenant areas used or acquired for airport buildings or other airport facilities.

ALLEY. A public thoroughfare or way, not over 30 feet in width, which affords only secondary means
of access to the abutting property.

ALTERED. Any change in the use of or in the supporting members of a building, such as bearing
walls,-eolumns, posts, beams, girders and similar components.
R s

APARTMENT UNIT. One or more rooms with private bath and kitchen facilities comprising an™
independent self-contained dwelling unit in a building containing more than 2 dwelling units.

AUTOMOBILE REPAIR. The general repair, engine rebuilding, rebuilding or reconditioning of motor
vehicles; collision service, such as body, frame or fender straightening and repair; overall painting and
undercoating of automobiles. l



ﬁ?ﬁiﬁg@ L9 1 0f 16 JRl “ Select Date v R IR IR {V RSN PN
e v R /m '

: 04527 i3 '
| £t §0472377 01
- | o e QM 23%20010{
@2012‘:‘aglevi£w°J ‘ R - &

St

ge AKX



X Jﬁn v v...,\_wﬂn.
=
3 --



















e R T T T

i A =3 Y N ; ‘L\
W e e Y

~ . Found 1/7" Rod ' Found Pips

S 8Y'51'04" £ 264.00' (M)

L
El
' ~
w
B .
] 4
= Parcel A
= 3.18 ACRES < -
— e
83 L8
g 53 Eost 1/4 Corner
n & ~ 9 Section 14
o 1o s 89°1526" E|ia T7N—RSE
et e =)
B i 100.00' (M), yé }a
[ Y
2 n 20 .
= R
i ol
o — pagi
€38 2| oL EASTUNE
z #3 : ©0 SECTION 14
Parcel B
| 063 ACRES Q
2 g O
E= & o
& (=)
) S e
o
&O: M vz
= x 12
= o |a
REL S
Northline Corunng Read 5 =
= Sal lron 5*
& NHorth of Comer |
164.00° (M) | 100.00° (M ( ;
A . - PR~WEST
S "N 891526° W 264.00° (M) 3|
fo Tant = N 89'15'26" W (M
o (PR—WEST) 23 Sobco (o
fl\ ). 0 - e EJ. 9 o
~ " CORUNNA ROAD \_
- ’ Southline Section 14 Sougt;ggg% C]c;fner
South 1/4 Corner ] N RSE
Section 14
TIN—RSE
SET IRONS AT ALL POINTS MARKED "o " .
ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE FIELD MEASURED
M— INDICATES MEASURED DISTANCE OR BEARING
PR— INDICATES PREVIOUSLY RECORDED MEASURED DISTANCE OR BEARING
i
;Lo ALPHA LAND SURVEYING
: ¥ ¥/ eownan e & ENGINEERING, INC.
. 2f
Plat of Survey for g ANDE%%%T:‘ Land Surveyng  Civil Engineering :
J&K CANVAS PRODUCTS co1 5. Loroy. Soask . apton, Michigan |
8058 Corunna Road RO Sigi0) 529-8974 Fox (810). 629-9069 .
Flint, Ml 48473 . = 1 — B
St o SR GUM ML KS BRS
il ey BoALL
EDWARD E. AMDERSON=AUTHORIZED AGENT JULY 22. 1996




MORTGAGE INSPECTION REPORT FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE MORTGAGEE:

MICHIGAN NATION AT RANK - FARMINGTON HILLS. M|

FINANCIAL Ti0d,

L= BLOOMFIELD HILLS

MORTGAGEE FILE REFERENCE

Nama(s) of Mortgagor(s):
Address of Lands/Premises:

LANDS/PREMISES INSPECTED

KENNETH A & T10).
ROSR-62 Cortmna Road - Fling, M]

SEST

S 89'51'04"

ANN M. CARPENTER

W

Nortth

N D00 04'05"

M,/,]_@_o_s

South 1/4 Corner

639.56"

264.00"

300.00/s £

of Seclion 14,
o +
T?NTRSE. !.'Zlnyton 164.00"
ownship -— - :

y ON 89°'15'26" wal g
o O-F; T
Q o —
hn__ e s, RS

South Line”
of Section 14,
T7MN—RSE, Clayton

Township

Corunna Road

260663 0006 B DATED AUGUST

sEl 2O F?
E
W
NE
(0] I
NP
mlo
¥ Grgvel
O L
0 Woodta Eioha v
Two Story Wood ;
Frame Dweliing mx "
L o
i
7.
.15'26" E

Not to Scale

THE DWELLING ORN THIS PROPERTY IS
LOCATED WITHIN ZONE C ACCORDING
TO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
AGENCY F.I.R.M. COMMUNITY PAMEL NO.
1, 1980

North Line
of Corunna Road

Southeast Comer
of Section 14,
T/N—-R5E, Clayton
Township

N 839°15'26" w

396.00'” -

We hereby cerity that the improvements as shown are entirely within the property lines based upon
the information provided and that there ara no visible encroachments upon the lands described
ather Ihan as shown. We further certify that this MORTGAGE REPORT was prepared for
IDENTIFICATION PURPOSES only for the Mortgagee, in connection with a new mortgage, and
no responsibility is intended herein 1o the present or future land owner or cccupant.

NOTE: THIS REPORT IS FOR MORTGAGE PURPOSES ONLY and since no properly comers

were set, it should not be

property and/or lot lines are eslimates.

Ol b TN g

Vo SET iy

used or relied upon for establishing property lines. All distances to

AUTHORIZED AGENT




| Clayton Township

Section 1

300-007 ! | 1 400015 &
400033 i i L
[ Clal 300018 Tone E ! Sopocs Hee ::ME J00-018 _40D-020400-02] 400-017. 400008 400003 400012 400013~ 300021
1E - w | & [ 00012 3poof4 400019 | = | = - ey
.+ CLA I T i M a. e s . - i clatz
T R e = = o T = =
i - rr
100-004
100024
f 02
200-002
f
100001
100-025
10-003 i 100009
i 200023 200008 ) ;
; 100011 . 200018 i ; 200003
3 ' £
100008 | 100007 | 100-006 100025,
200014
, H
2 v 1
- £ ‘§ IDD-DZTE
200015 5
200002 2
IS T s lmout:a!
S }:L--—'___ o A )
" -
100-008
- v 200012 |
f 200024 |
RS |
i
. : 200013 - =
i
cLAts -
300018
400-001
( ———y P 40012 400004 | | 4 00014
s 400016
| T wbo 18400007 100.01{400-010400-030 i
i 1300061 | 350010 i 20 400019 400013 (00-007 e v e
300-014 | 300013 |
i 00017 { 300016 | 300015 L-—g—r— T
8 '\11 ! 18 [ 13 400029
i | 300-004300-003 3004
o.bu i . S e i g % T S IO S S I s
. 1. . E i
Comnaa R
i = = Pl S = Cl N A e e =T 1Y T Tzoponld LA |
: clazy & | 526006 20d0%) 1

A2 03 1 .

,F-qlse 160 Jo000t 100002 190 100005 8 siic) N L < hoboszbooks doooob 200008 b00o3il  boogi{200012 200014 4 [ f00017
cls J ! 1 % 5 200007 i 00015} 2
clavion it nojs 4 o680 i wdverre S0 i

$200-0181 | 100002~

N Feet
0 400 800 l:] Subcon —— Roads

|:| Sitecondominiums -~——- Railroads

[ Lots -~ Water
i 1

; Tracts

Parcel Information contained on this map s intended
1o serve as a representation of property records
intained by the Eqp tion Department and may

p
or may not reflecta ctual parcel geometry

Tax Parcels for 2007M ichael G. Ortiz,D irector




/o
0070
0070
00°0

§T€20000
ST0Z/11/20
GETLGB'E
00°0
GETL6B'E

65600000
¥102/82/80
89 TPEZ’T
00°0
89°T¥2'T

081s¢
000070
0000°0
009 ‘171
009 ‘T%T
8£8790T
8€£8790T

v102

€20z uolfed :€d
1/1 :9bea

/o
0070
0070
0070

00620000
9102/62/20
6871127
0070
68°T1C'Y

0¥¥Z20000
ST0Z/1I1/60
96°192'1
00°0
96°192’1

08152
000070
00000
00% ‘S¥T
00% ‘S¥1
LFG’80T
LPS'80T

ST0¢C

00°0
0070
0070

/
00°0
00°0
zeTLTe'y

68T€0000
910Z/52/0T
€9°062°T
Te°se
2E°G9Z°T

08152
000070
000070
00L7G8T
00L°G81
ZL8780T
ZL8'80T

9102

/o
00°0
00°0
00°0

85L20000
8102/€2/20
SETSLT'Y
00°0
GETSLE'Y

19920000
LT10Z/21/60
TL™9LEZ T
0070
TL'9LZ T

08TS<
000070
000070
005°6LT
00G“6LT
168601
168601

LT0C

fo/
00°0
0070
0070

0L62ZT00
6102/02/20
€9°8%7 ¥
00°0
€9°8%7 ‘¥
ZBEFETO00

8T0Z/€1/60
G2 Z0E’T

0070

gz zoe't

08TSZ
000070
000070
00€’L6T
00€“LoT
LST'ZTT
LET'ZTT

8T0¢

/o
0070
0070
0070

FZSTETO0
0202/62/10
T0"T00’S
0070

10 T00°’S

9TZ62100
6T0Z/¥0/60
T6°2EL’T
0070
T6°EEE’'T

08152

0000°0
0000°0
00L'81Z
00L7912
8¥8‘FT1
8F8 HTT

6102

ZdOLSIE

/7
0070
0070
00" 0

ZIE9ETO0
1202/11/20
9L°G80°S
00°0 - .
9L°580°G"

€Z6EETO0
0202/T0/60
99°7S€’T
0070
99°pSE’T

08TSZ
0000°0

0000°0

00% ‘g€z
00% ‘g€z
0£0’LTIT
0€0’LTT

0egoe

XYL

JTHSNMOL YAIYYHD NOIAYID ¥0d 3INO3UTAd OJUI AIOISTH

/7
0070
0070
0070

80TT¥TI00
T20T/LT/20
FETTLIY’S
0070
FETTLY 'S

0LS8ETOO0
1Z02/L0/60
T9°69€’T
00°0
T9°69€E°T

08152
000070
000070
006 ‘2zT
006222
899811
899 /811

120¢e

£e L
00°0
0070
0070

8EFSYTO0
€202/S1/20
0z LEY’S
0070

0z LE9’S

TSLZFTO0

zz0z/91/80
PET0TR’T
00°0
PEOOTRT

08TS<
000070
000070
006 ‘202
oos‘zoz
785221
857221

¢coe

Td ¥NNOJOD 2908

/T
00°0
000

0070

FS88F%T00
€202/61T/2CT
50°62L’S
0070
§0°62L"S

0FOLFTOO
£202/51/80
96°08% ‘T
0070
96°08%F’T

08TSs¢e

000070
000070 -
009 ‘%61
009 ‘¥6T
E€IL'8ZT
ETL'8TT

g€eoe

ON ILdD0dd
AIL¥d IWd
. aIv¥d
LSYINI
SHXYL

ON 1d0%d
FIVA ING
aIivd
ISYINI
SIXVL

ON 14084
II¥d IWd
aI¥d
LSYLNI
SEXYL

TIA
TIA
TIA
TIA
TIA

NIM
NIM
NIM
NIM
NIM

HAS
HAS
HAS
WAS
HOS

TOOHDS
LIN/d0d
& 1EW/TEd
IIK/¥0g
QaSSESSY
LIW/d09d

FTEYRYL

£EF8F IW ONIHSATI
FAY ONOUILSHWYY LO9T
HIENNEY ‘YHINIIIYO

:ssaxppy Axxsdoiag

0€0-00%-FT-¥0

Wd €T:2CT
¥Z0Z/82/20



2/28/24,12:15 PM Parcel Number - 04-14-400-030 | Genesee County | BS&A Online

8062 CORUNNA RD 8058 FLINT, M148532 (Property Address)
Parcel Mumber: 04-14-400-030

Property Owner: CARPENTER KENNETH

Summary lnformation
Owner and Taxpayer Information T _ Amount Due
Delinquent Taxes: $0.00
Owner CARPENTER, KENNETH Taxpayer SEE OWNER

267 ARMSTRONG AVE INFORMATION
FLUSHING, MI 48433

Legal Description

Legal Description not on file.

Recalculate amounts using a dlfferent Payment Date

You can change your anticipated payment date in order to recalculate amounts due as of the specified date for this property

Enter a Payment Date 2/28/2024 __']
Tax History l

Year ‘ Season Total Amount Total Paid " Last Paid Total Due 3
2023 Winter | . $572905 $5,729.05 12/19/2023 : 5000 7 ﬁ
2023 | Summer !  $1,48096  $148096 | 08/15/2023 - $0.00
2022 Winter . sskaa0 g $5,637.20 02/15/2023 B $0.00
2022 Summer ? $1,410.44 $1,410.44 08/16/2022 $0.00
2021 ?Winter  semiaal §567134  02/17/2022 ] sooo
2021 | Summer E $1,36961 $136961 09072021 | $000
2020 | Winter | $508576 . $508576  02/11/2021 $0.00
2020 :.Summrér A - $1,354.66 |  $1,354.66 o9/01/2020 50,00
2019 Winter R $5,0017.o1'"§ $500101 o1/29/2020 $0.00 _
| 2019 ' Summer | $1,33291 $1,332.91 09/04/2019 $000
Load More_Y_e—aE ‘

**Disclaimer: BS&A Software provides BS&A Gnlane as a way for rnumcnpalmes to display information online and is not responsible for the content or accuracy of the data herein. This data
is provided for reférence only and WITHOUT WARRANTY of any kind, expressed or inferred. Please contact your local municipality if you belleve there are errors in the data.

Copyright © 2024 BS&A Software, Inc. -

https:Ilbsaonline.com!SiteSearchfSiteSearohDelails?SearchFocus;-AII+Records&SearchCategory=Parce|+Number&SearchText=04-14-400-030&uid=. Lo1n



Vi EM@WW Group

The County Press * Lapeer Area View * Genesee County View
Huron County View + Sanilac Counly News + Your Buyers Guide + Jellersonian
Tri-County Times » Daily News * Tri-County Citizen
Oxford Leader + Lake Orion Review » Clarkslon News + The Gilizen

1521 Imlay City Rd.
P.0. Box 220 ¢ Lapeer, M| 48446 - 810-245-9343

Pre-Bill

Ad ID: 619323
Terms: Net 30
Created: 3/5/24
PO Number: #SCU24-01
Ad Type: Classified Word

Kris Youmans

Clayton Township

2011 S. Morrish Road
Swartz Creek, M| 48473

Bill to: Accoun_t ID: 47295 Sold to:

Kris Youmans

Clayton Township

2011 S. Morrish Road
Swartz Creek, M| 48473 -

Ad Information:

Ad Section: Public Notice
Ad Category: 5006 Hearings/Meetings
Rate ID: 982 Legal Word Ads

Rep: Heidi Russell

First Run: 3/7/2024
Expires: 3/7/2024
Issues: 1

Box Ad Information:

‘Ad Copy:
_CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON NOTICE OF PUBLIC

HEARING - NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Clayton
Charter Township Planning Commission will hold a public hearing
on the request for permitted use with special conditions allowing
8062 Corunna Road, Flint, M| 48532 to have motor repair/heavy
truck repair; ZONING IS LC (LOCAL COMMERCIAL) MEETING

DATE: MARCH 26, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

LOCATION: 2011 S. MORRISH RD.
SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473 PROPERTY LOCATION: 8062
CORUNNA RD. LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 04-14-400-030
OWNER;: KENNETH CARPENTER
PETITIONER: WOODSIDE BUILDER/KHALID

NEMER The Planning Commission invites your comments and

Box Ad Width: questions. Written comments may addressed to Clayton
Box Ad Height: Township Planning Commission Chairman, 2011 S. Morrish Rd.,
Display Units: Swartz Creek, Ml 48473. Ted Henry Clayton Township Zoning
Orientation: Administrator, CASE #SCU24-01
PO: #5CU24-01
Date Issue Pub Or. Price of Ad Disc. Net Applied Invoiced Due
3/7/24 16.28 GEN $42.30 $42.30 . $42.30
3/7/24 16.28 GEN $8.00 $8.00 $8.00
Totals $50.30 $50.30 $50.30

Printed: 3/5/2024 + Page 1




U.S. Postal'Seryica™

CERT '
il -_D,,,,,es,,.c'Mi{E)gyMAlL® RECEIPT

5 Visit OlIF

T 4a%
i ‘ z\x_“_

€5 & Feag 2 i
ec. o
Return Recelm tha “‘-‘copy) k box, Bl{d fea g

S it
S Reluin Recaipt (electrone ; R
0 Cemne'd Mail Restricieq Delivery g —eiE 0 sy
Adult Signature Requirad ‘—-_g;':‘;rgm_ o
ClAdult signatyre Rest S i Y

r? T tricted Delivery g Hiw 'T-
- 8

3 Tofa'r Pgsiage and Fees

; s #4373

U.S; Postal Sérvice‘“
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic iail only.

%xt(a Services &
] Return Recelpt (nardcopy)
[ Retum Receipt (electronic) [}, i
[ Gertified taall Restricled Detivery ~ $ 55” et 4
[] Adult Signature Required k] ——f] il

[JAdult Signature Restricted Delivery $ L

PR e A
Fees(cneckb""'as:eiﬁﬂ.xlﬁl

>p15 1730 000D OL9k 4B8k5

% 25

1
faow

=] UNTED STATES
B poSTAL SERVICE.
; SWARTZ CREEK
. 8095 PAUL FORTINO DR

SWARTZ CREEK, MI 48473-9998
(8001 275-8777

03/11/2024 12:36 PM
Product Qty Unit Price
Price
First-Class Mail® | $0.68
Letter '
Swartz Creek, ML 48473
Weight: 0 1h 0.30 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Wed 03/13/2024°
Certified Mail® $4.40
Tracking #:
70151730000006964865
Return Receipt $3.65
Tracking #:

9590 9402 7095 1251 2293 63

Affixed Postage $0.68
_ Affixed Amount: $0.68 .
Total $8.05
First-Class Mail® 1 $0.68
Letter
Flushing, MI 48433
Weight: O 1h 0.30 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
. Wed 03/13/2024
" Certified Mail® . $4.40
y Tracking #:
70151730000006964872
Return Receipt $3.69
Tracking #:

9590 9402 7095 1251 2293 75
Affixed Postage -$0.68
Affixed Amount: $0.68

Total $8.05
Grand Total: $16.10
Credit Card Remit $16.10

Card Name: MasterCard
Account #: XIKOOOMKKKA313
Approval #: 73545C
Transaction #: 879

AID: A0000000041010 Chip
AL: Mastercard :
PIN: Not Required - Mastercard

Text your tracking number to 28777 (2USPS)
to get the latest status. Standard Message
and Data rates may apply. You may also
visit www.usps.com USPS Tracking or call

1-800-222-1811. ’
Preview vour Mail
Track your Packages
Sign up for FREE @
© https://informeddel i very.usps. com

A1l sales final on stamps and postage.
Refunds Tor guaranteed services only.
Thank you for your business.

Tell us about your experience.

Go ta: https://postalexperience.com/Pos
or scan this code with your mobile device,




CERTIFIED NOTICE TO APPLICANT & 300 FT NOTICES

6007 Miller Road
Swartz Creek, M| 48473

267 Armstrong Avenue
Flushing, M| 48433

Thomas Popock & Beverly Baruk

1438 S. Morrish RD
Flint, Ml 48532

Ricky Swartzinski
1452 S. Morrish RD
Flint, Ml 48532

Current Resident

1470 S. Morrish RD
Flint, Ml 48532



American Home Solutions Group, LLC

12520 Herrington RD
Byron, Ml 48418

Current Resident

1480 S. Morrish RD
Flint, Ml 48532

Eric & Karen Merriam
1490 S. Morrish RD
Flint, Ml 48532

Guillermo Garcia ll

8038 Corunna RD
Flint, Ml 48532

James & Nancy Richards

8072 Corunna RD
Flint, Ml 48532

Patrick Bucher

8088 Corunna RD
Flint, M| 48532



Current Resident

8098 Corunna RD
Flint, M| 48532

Hamilton RD LTD
2160 Hamilton RD, Suite 100
Okemos, M| 48864

Current Resident

8040 Corunna RD
Flint, Ml 48532

Sarah Bruce-Forster
7043 Corunna RD
Swartz Creek, M|l 48473

Douglas & Deanna Gagne Trust
8049 Sunset DR
Flint, Ml 48532

Carlene & Laverne Mitchell Trust
1420 S. Morrish RD
Flint, Ml 48532



Brian & Leda Elwell
8033 Sunset DR
Flint, Ml 48532

David & Bonnie Taylor
8081 Sunset DR
Flint, Ml 48532

Robert Cawson
8065 Sunset DR
Flint, Ml 48532

Lori Ceslick

8061 Corunna RD
Flint, M| 48532

Thomas Jackson

8049 Corunna RD
Flint, Ml 48532

page 3



Land & Mineral Services Div
c/oMDOT

PO Box 30448

Lansing, Ml 48909

Current Resident

8035 Corunna RD
Flint, M|l 48532

Brian Sunde
13141 Lake Shore DR
Fenton, Ml 48430

Fredrick Crittenden

8085 Corunna RD
Flint, M| 48532

9a9¢ YO



